RE: Permitting Question regarding Coastal GasLink

From: Edmonds, Claire EMLI:EX <Claire.Edmonds@gov.bc.ca>

To: Bishop, Emily LASS:EX <Emily.Bishop@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX <Reamick.Lo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 16, 2022 12:01:56 PM PST

Attachments: image006.jpg, image004.png, image007.jpg, image008.png, image005.png, image002.jpg,
image003.png

Hi Emily,

Thanks for the opportunity to clarify that no gravel was removed from the Morice River. In fact, CGL communicated that
no gravel has been removed from any watercourse in the province. The purpose of the work authorization is to facilitate
pump placement to prevent damage to the stream bed, and the work is ongoing. The approval for this work can be
accessed here: https://www.bcogc.ca/files/projects/coastal-gaslink/WATR_100116166_CGL-Sec10-08-11-22.pdf

Best,

Claire

From: Bishop, Emily <Emily.Bishop@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Edmonds, Claire EMLI:EX <Claire.Edmonds@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX <Reamick.Lo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Permitting Question regarding Coastal GasLink

Hello Claire,

The OGC referred me to the Minister’s Office at the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation to process this
request. Can you please provide me with the required information?

MLA Adam Olsen is requesting information about Coastal GasLink’s permitting process. Coastal GasLink obtained a
permit to remove gravel from the Morice River. Can you please tell us when that work was conducted?

Thank you,
Emily

From: OGC, Communications <OGC.Communications@bcogc.ca>
Sent: November 4, 2022 1:05 PM

To: Bishop, Emily <Emily.Bishop@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Permitting Question regarding Coastal GasLink

Hi Emily,
Please direct your questions to the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation’s Minister's Office.

Thank you.

I u@ COMMISSION
Fort St John, BC

OGC Communications Office Address T. 250 794-5203

Targeting Service Excellence Directory F. 250 794-5390
OGC.Communications@BCOGC.ca btl‘.ogc.ca
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We acknowledge and respect the many Indigenous Territories and Treaty areas, each with unique cultures, languages, legal traditions and relationships
to the land and water, which the BC Oil and Gas Commission’s work spans. We also respectfully acknowledge the Métis and Inuit people living across
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This email and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
unauthorized copying, dissemination or other use by a person other than the named recipient of this communication is prohibited. If you

received this in error or are not named as a recipient, please notify the sender and destroy all copies of this email immediately.

From: Bishop, Emily <Emily.Bishop@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 10:50:37 AM

To: OGC, File Room <0OGC.FileRoom@bcogc.ca>; OGC Emergency Officer <ogc.emergencyofficer@bcogc.ca>
Subject: Permitting Question regarding Coastal GasLink

Hello,

MLA Adam Olsen is requesting information about Coastal GasLink’s permitting process.

From what we understand, Coastal GasLink obtained a permit to remove gravel from the Morice River. Can you please
tell us when that work was conducted?

The application determination number is 100116166. The activity approval date was August 11, 2022.

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Paige Bishop (she/her)
Stakeholder and Communications Officer
BC GREEN BC Green Caucus

[OV\V[GIIRN T:250.884.3725

Email: emily.bishop@leg.bc.ca
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From: Edmonds, Claire EMLI:EX

To: Bishop, Emily LASS:EX
Cc: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Permitting Question regarding Coastal GasLink
Date: November 16, 2022 12:01:57 PM
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Hi Emily,

Thanks for the opportunity to clarify that no gravel was removed from the Morice River. In fact, CGL
communicated that no gravel has been removed from any watercourse in the province. The purpose
of the work authorization is to facilitate pump placement to prevent damage to the stream bed, and
the work is ongoing. The approval for this work can be accessed here:

https://www.bcogc.ca/files/proje oastal-gaslink/WATR_10011616

From: Bishop, Emily <Emily.Bishop@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Edmonds, Claire EMLI:EX <Claire.Edmonds@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX <Reamick.Lo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Permitting Question regarding Coastal GasLink

Hello Claire,

The OGC referred me to the Minister’s Office at the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon
Innovation to process this request. Can you please provide me with the required information?

MLA Adam Olsen is requesting information about Coastal GasLink’s permitting process. Coastal
Gaslink obtained a permit to remove gravel from the Morice River. Can you please tell us when that
work was conducted?

Thank you,
Emily

From: OGC, Communications <OGC.Communications@bcogc.ca>
Sent: November 4, 2022 1:05 PM

To: Bishop, Emily <Emily.Bishop@leg.bc.ca>
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Subject: Permitting Question regarding Coastal GasLink

Hi Emily,

Please direct your questions to the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation's Minister’s
Office.

Thank you.
(2]
Fort St John, g 3250 794-
OGC Communications BC 520
Targeting Service Excellence Office Address ~ F. 250 794-
OGC.Communications@BCOGC.ca  Directory 5390
becoge.ca

We acknowledge and respect the many Indigenous Territories and Treaty areas, each with unique cultures, languages, legal
traditions and relationships to the land and water, which the BC Qil and Gas Commission’'s work spans. We also respectfully
acknowledge the Métis and Inuit people living across B.C.
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This email and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any unauthorized copying, dissemination or other use by a person other than the named recipient
of this communication is prohibited. If you received this in error or are not named as a recipient, please notify the
sender and destroy all copies of this email immediately.

From: Bishop, Emily <Emily.Bishop@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 10:50:37 AM

To: OGC, File Room <OGC.FileRoom@bcogc.ca>; OGC Emergency Officer
<ogc.emergencyofficer@bcogc.ca>

Subject: Permitting Question regarding Coastal GasLink

Hello,

MLA Adam Olsen is requesting information about Coastal GasLink’s permitting process.

From what we understand, Coastal GasLink obtained a permit to remove gravel from the Morice
River. Can you please tell us when that work was conducted?

The application determination number is 100116166. The activity approval date was August 11,
2022.

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Paige Bishop (she/her)
Stakeholder and Communications Officer
BC Green Caucus

T: 250.884.3725

Email: emily.bishop@leg.bc.ca
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